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TOM SELLECK 

CRIMINAL DISTRICT ATTORNEY 
BRAZORIA COUNTY 

  
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:    BRAZORIA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 

FROM:   JESSE BLAKLEY 

SUBJECT:  DELIBERATION OF BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL ISSUES RELATED TO 

NEGOTIATION OF CONTRACTS   

DATE:    JANUARY 2, 2024     

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

On behalf of the Brazoria County Criminal District Attorney’s Office, as the attorney 

advising the Brazoria County Commissioners Court, I submit this written determination to the 

Commissioners Court that deliberation in an open meeting on January 9, 2024, of business and 

financial issues related to contracts for the repairs of County-owned motor vehicles being 

negotiated would have a detrimental effect on the position of the Commissioners Court in such 

negotiations.  

 

 

 

MARY ALDOUS 
First Assistant 

BILL REED 
Chief - Criminal Division 

RAETHELLA JONES 
Chief - Civil Division 

E.J. KING, JR. 
Chief Investigator 

 


